
Hogar Dulce Hogar:
Despachos de la Fábrica de Candidatos de Manchuria: #28

Κύριε, ἐλέησον. (Señor ten piedad.)

¿A Mitad de Camino? (Midway?)
• Inicialmente iban en la dirección equivocada, fue necesario un acto de insubordinación al borde del motín por parte de uno de los líderes del escuadrón, de nombre Waldron, para que algunos tomaran lo que 

resultó ser la dirección correcta.
• Los aviones que volaba su escuadrón estaban obsoletos desde 1939.
• No había ninguna escolta de cazas.
• Como era la curiosa costumbre de los aviones torpederos, volaron despacio y a baja altura, por favor.
• Y-y el hecho de que se supiera que sus torpedos eran generalmente NFG tampoco parece haberles preocupado demasiado.
• Le doy: Torpedo 8. <Insertar risa demente>

Mi propia opinión (tomada de Richard Wolin) sobre lo que escribo: “Anecdóticamente rico pero analíticamente empobrecido”. es decir, la vista desde las trincheras

Distribución: Grupo de libro, Addams [sic] Blvd./Cochran Ave. y sus alrededores, FBI y Departamento de Justicia (por correo postal), Human Rights Watch, LAPD, Propietario, Otros.

Propósito: Ridiculizar a unos pocos. Para divertir a muchos. Para informar asustar a todos.Un recordatorio: debido a los frecuentes fallos de funcionamiento de la computadora, cuando noto un atroz "diablo de la imprenta", lo 
pongo en negrita y agrego [sic]. That’ll bitch it.

NB: Este documento, cualquier respuesta que pueda recibir y, de hecho, toda mi vida, lo he puesto en el dominio público. Mientras mi nombre y contenido no cambien, cualquiera puede reproducirlos a voluntad. 
Bergendahl/Berg (como en Nuremberg)/Bergie Hawkins, Los Ángeles, distrito de West Addams [sic], EE. UU., 2024. El documento en inglés tiene autoridad. 20240321 HSH 28 Fancy Spanish English_vf

Únase a mi lista de libros, envíe un correo electrónico a: berg.hawki  ns@protonmail.com    |  Visita mi blog: BergendahlHawkins.com
One can’t well argue the honor and beauty of an act by referring to its usefulness.         ― Montaigne

“… You ask yourself how it is that a people of such abilities could be governed by such a grotesque regime and that’s saying the least… In fact, you’re right. Without a doubt one finds more wisdom in a family of Albanian 
mountain people than within the assembly which supposedly represents the nation.” ― Le Dossier H, Ismail Kadare (My somewhat unsatisfactory translation)

My center is giving way, my right (hand) is weakening, excellent situation, I shall attack.                ― Foch, 1914, adapted from (You’ll note the date)

«… il rend a César ce qui revient a César, c’est a dire peut-être sa vie, mais pas plus...»                     ― La Trahison des Clercs, Benda

“Goodness had nothing to do with it.”          ― Mae West

“If a cannibal eats with a knife and fork, is that progress?”                ― Stanisław Jerzy Lec

«Je me fous de votre Staline.» (I don’t give a damn about your Stalin)                     ― В. А. Кравчeнко

“… the simple answer is that what we believe determines what we see.”                   ― Edwin Gale, 2013

“Only trust what you can prove.”       ― Luis Alvarez, Nobel Prize

“And Ham … saw the nakedness of his father …”             ― The Bible, Genesis IX

Resumen de Contenidos:

(1) Una nueva sección (2) ¡Tenemos una amenaza! (¿o nosotros?) (3) Padre (4) eBay, el cliente y yo: los tres agonistes

Sondeando las Profundidades, Idiota (  Wanker  ) que Soy: (Presentamos una Nueva Sección)  :

(1) El repertorio verbal de la señora Bell, por considerable y sorprendente que sea, simplemente se amplió. Ahora incluye la sincronización de su voz con mi 
masturbación mientras estoy en la cama por la mañana. ¡El idiota (wanker) se dio cuenta! Ironía de ironías... Repito, estas cosas prácticamente se escriben solas. 
Ô Sassenach™, me estás convirtiendo en un auteur (autor) (2) El Corn-fed Golem Tyson™ (Robot Alimentado con Maíz), para no quedarse atrás, también acaba
de representar una breve “parodia”, posiblemente de naturaleza un tanto incendiaria y descortés. Comentario que hice mientras pasaba casualmente por la puerta 
abierta de mi bungalow: "Voy a matar al nigger..." Y pensar que estoy comprometido a hablar por estas dos criaturas desesperadas, aquí presumiblemente 
haciéndome eco del μαλάκιας (Lo siento, no traducción disponible ya que se trata de una publicación estrictamente de tipo por la familia) del gobierno de los 
EE. UU.

Errores, Correcciones (Perdidos y Encontrados), Aclaraciones y Ampliaciones (Una nueva sección en la que reconozco, entre otros, errores anteriores):

(3-3-24) Encontré mi placa de Švejk, en mi mochila con el material de Aktion del cuadro de mando. No recuerdo haberlo puesto ahí.

A mi arrendador, AFJ Investment. Uno en una serie ocasional:
(1) La taza del inodoro se llena intermitentemente sin motivo alguno. (2) Fugas ocasionales e intermitentes en los grifos que parecen solucionarse solas (3) Hay 
partes del complejo que no han sido salpicadas por el concreto que sus trabajadores arrojaban con alegre abandono cuando repararon la pasarela hace semanas. 
El trabajo no ha terminado, ¿verdad?
NB Tiffany Anderson: aunque es posible que usted y yo no estemos en el mismo equipo, estoy convencida de que, en última instancia, estamos del mismo lado.

El Gato Camina (¡Hacia Atrás, Natch!):

"Ella consiguió a su hombre". Un comentario hace tiempo de mi terapeuta Victor Morton, sobre Irene y Persio, su futuro marido. Comentario que, por supuesto, 
se me pasó por la cabeza.
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Todavía recuerdo las visitas de Irene mientras estaba en el manicomio de Manhattan, después de mi primer brote psicótico. Tenía una figura impresionante: 
elegante, segura de sí misma y competente. No sabía entonces que ella era una esclava. Me llevó casi treinta años.

Estoy leyendo la biografía de su padre escrita por Germaine Greer: Papá, apenas te conocíamos. Si bien Reg Greer era completamente diferente a mi padre, 
todavía me sorprenden los paralelos. Ambos “pseudo-toffs”; ambos vanidosos snobs cuidadosos de su apariencia; ambos acogieron a los más cercanos a ellos sin
esfuerzo; ambos, a primera vista, interpretando papeles inverosímiles (padre y su falso (phoney-baloney) acento británico que se negó a explicar cuando su 
madre preguntó con cautela. Yo también adopté brevemente esta afectación hasta que me dijeron que era una tontería); ambos sellando herméticamente sus 
pasados; ambos almacenados y maltratados al final; ambos completamente demolidos por la vida y las decisiones que tomaron o les impusieron. Finalmente, y 
esto es curioso, ambos “Oh, So Social”.

Por lo tanto, impulsado por el libro de Greer, estoy muy interesado en “hacer caminar al gato hacia atrás” en lo que respecta a mi padre y copiaré sus métodos. 
Ahora estoy solicitando información a cualquiera que tenga detalles, por triviales que sean, sobre él. Quiero volver sobre sus pasos desde su lugar de nacimiento 
en   Fincastle, Virginia  , hasta su muerte aquí en Los Ángeles. Contactos, documentos, pistas, consejos de cómo proceder, lugares, fechas, eventos, anécdotas, etc.   
¿Mi objetivo final? En las inolvidables palabras de ese pobre desgraciado, David Epstein, propietario de Sound Solutions, mi antiguo empleador: "Quiero 
saberlo todo". ¿Irene?

Correr el Guante del Transporte Público o “  Prendere in Giro  ” (una expresión italiana que significa burlarse/llevar a alguien a dar una vuelta (?). En mi caso,  
literalmente):

The Eccentric Shaft™: Interacciones Dudosas con mis Compañeros Locos. Y yo (A-and me) Esquizofrénico Paranoico (Crédito: Irene Hawkins, comunicación
personal):

(26-02-24) Volviendo a casa desde la oficina de correos en Washington Boulevard, bajé prudentemente de la acera hacia la concurrida La Brea, vi por el rabillo 
del ojo a un hombre saltar de cabeza a un cubo de basura después de la obligatoria serpenteos preliminares y desvaríos incoherentes mientras caminaba hacia mí.
Berg Not Lie™ (Berg no miente).

(3-2-24) De mi diario, palabra por palabra: 3/2/24 a las 5:27A.M. A dormir alrededor de las 3 A.M., levantarme a las 5:15A.M. Cuando salí del baño, 
vistiéndome (a punto de hacerlo) junto a la ventana del dormitorio que estaba entreabierta, escuché a la Sra. ‘Bell (?), no del todo segura, comenzó a gritar: “… 
¡hazlo! ¡Hazlo! … ¡fuera de mi casa!” Luego silencio. Había estado callada toda la noche. Esto dijo alrededor de las 5:18A.M.

La   Rubrique     des     Gueules     Cassées   (  Sección   de   Heridos   de Guerra)  :

(17-2-24) Mientras ayunaba en las últimas semanas, mi nivel de azúcar en la sangre bajó a 40 y 50 (considerado hipoglucemia severa) sin sentir ninguna 
molestia, solo un ligero hambre ocasional y, de hecho, posiblemente sintiéndome mejor de lo habitual. Aunque cuando caminé las 2,5 millas hasta la biblioteca a
un ritmo rápido, al final me tambaleé un poco los pies; descansar media hora lo solucionó. Esto refuerza mi fe en las personas que figuran en mi hoja de cálculo 
“Nifty Fifty”, el lugar donde figuran las aproximadamente sesenta personas que sigo, personas que han alcanzado lo que yo llamo “velocidad de escape”, 
doctores en medicina y doctorados en su mayoría. ¡Hurra!

"La insulina cuesta varios cientos de dólares por un vial de 10 mililitros que contiene 1.000 unidades de insulina, a partir del otoño de 2022". ― Taubes, 
Repensar la Diabetes, Knopf, 2024, p. 403. Como referencia, la dosis diaria total de un diabético podría ser de hasta 100 unidades.

Según el profesor Zoltán Sarnyai en una charla en YouTube: Terapia cetogénica en psiquiatría, cada neurona pasa por 4.700 millones de moléculas de ATP por 
segundo. Siendo el ATP el "cinturón de transmisión" en el ciclo de Krebs que alimenta todas las células de la vida. Curiosamente, el hecho de que el ATP, el 
trifosfato de adenosina, dependa de manera crucial de los átomos de un elemento bastante raro en la galaxia, el fósforo, puede ser, según YouTube, la razón de la
llamada paradoja de Fermi.

(24/02/24) Me inscribí en una clase de meditación de diez días y diez horas al día impartida desde Alemania. Conocida oficialmente como “Meditación 
Vipassana en Casa”, yo, imitando a Germaine Greer, la llamo “Ruminación Vipassana”. Comienza el 15 de marzo. Si todo va bien, más adelante en el año puedo
asistir a otra clase de diez días en un retiro en el desierto cerca de Los Ángeles. Sin embargo, durante dos semanas intenté comunicarme con ambas 
organizaciones por correo electrónico, sin éxito. Entonces, hoy me inscribí en la clase virtual de alemán por Zoom de todos modos y envié otro correo 
electrónico a Vipassana del sur de California, ubicada en Twenty Nine Palms, con la esperanza de saber cuál es un nivel aceptable de donación.

El Otro Citable, es Decir, "El Infierno Son Otras Personas" (Crédito: Sartre) con “  Tales of the Himmelfahrtskommando  ™”, es Decir, las Travesuras de mis  
Vecinos Pobres:

(23-02-24) Envié este mensaje a Kaiser hace unos días:
Lawson B Hawkins

To: JEFFREY DAVID SIEGEL MD, M.D.
Feb 12, 2024 at 09:44:00 AM
Message body:Hi Doctor,

Would like a fasting insulin test.

Reason: To know state of my diabetes disease.

Am willing to pay for this myself.

Thanks.

(signed)
Berg (as in Nuremberg) Hawkins

Recibí la siguiente respuesta:
THUY LISA HOANG LVN, L.V.N.

To: Lawson B Hawkins (Viewed)
Feb 15, 2024 at 05:20:00 PM
Message body:
Hello Lawson Hawkins,
 

I'm Lisa, a nurse in your doctor's care team. 
 
Your request for fasting glucose lab testing has been submitted for 
approval. [rest of reply removed by me]

Y, en respuesta a mi solicitud duplicada en la que nuevamente especifico que 
solicito una prueba de insulina, recibí esto hoy:

THUY LISA HOANG LVN, L.V.N.

To: Lawson B Hawkins (Viewed)
Feb 26, 2024 at 11:01:00 AM
Message body:
Dear Lawson,
 
My name is Lisa and I am a member of your personal doctor's care 
team. 
 
Upon reviewing your medical record, I see that the requested lab 
testing has been ordered. [rest of reply removed by me]

(26-02-24) Respondí con esto:
Lawson B Hawkins

To: JEFFREY DAVID SIEGEL MD, M.D.
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This message has one or more attachments.Feb 26, 2024 at 
12:13:00 PM
Message body:Hi Doctor,

Would like to confirm that the test requested is for fasting insulin as
your note does not specifically indicate this and the previous one 
you sent mistakenly requested a fasting blood sugar (BS) test.

Also, as a previous written request, delivered in person to 
Membership Services, did not generate any reply, am again asking 
for personal medical files in addition to the one I received some 
weeks ago. See attached PDF.

Thanks.

(signed)
Bergendahl/Berg (as in Nuremberg) Hawkins, West Addams [sic] 
District, Los Angeles
Loading
Attachment
20240204 Request of Kaiser for more files_vf.pdf

(2-3-24) Y recibió la siguiente respuesta de otra enfermera:
KARLA MOORE RN, R.N.

To: Lawson B Hawkins (Viewed)
Mar 2, 2024 at 12:02:00 PM
Message body:
Dear Mr. Hawkins, 
 
My name is Karla Moore, RN and I am a member of your personal 
doctor's care team. 
 

Thank you for your message. The current lab test order is for 
fasting blood sugar as you mentioned. I have forwarded your 
request for fasting insulin test to your provider for review.  If your 
provider has any questions or concerns regarding your request, you 
will be contacted.  If you do not hear from your provider within 2-3
days, please contact the lab at 323-857-2792 to confirm your tests 
has been ordered. Once ordered, you may proceed to any Kaiser 
lab. 
 
 
I am sorry you are having difficulty obtaining your records. 
Unfortunately the Family Medicine department does not provide 
records as we focus on medical problems and there is a department 
to help with this specific request. For imaging, please contact the 
Radiology department at 323-857-2421. For other records, please 
follow up with Medical Records/Release of Information department
and/or Membership Services. 
 
Membership Services: 800-464-4000
 
 
Medical Records / Release of Information
West LA Medical Center (Room Basement B44)
Monday - Friday, 9am -4:30pm
6041 Cadillac Ave.
Los Angeles 90034
Phone: (323) 857-2695
Fax: (855) 414-1773 
Email: wlaroi@kp.org
 
Sincerely,  
 
Karla Moore, RN
On behalf of your Personal Doctor, Siegel, Jeffrey David (M.D.)

Si vas a ser diabético, es útil tener sentido del humor (ver el último libro de Taubes) y también mucha paciencia y mucho dinero para la insulina.

En la oficina de correos de Washington Boulevard, el empleado comete varios errores en los sobres que envío por correo a departamentos gubernamentales 
estadounidenses y extranjeros. Una carta va al extranjero y todas contienen mini-CD. Primero me pregunta amablemente si quiero realizar un seguimiento (algo 
que nunca escuché a los empleados ofrecer voluntariamente, tienes que solicitarlo), y procede a cobrarme el franqueo incorrecto en los cuatro hasta que le señalo
esto en voz baja. En ese momento corrige dos conjuntos de errores sucesivamente.

(1) Leí en alguna parte que el apodo de Putin era "la Polilla" debido a su dominio de las artes oscuras de algo llamado Zersetzung. Si esto es cierto o no, no lo 
puedo decir. El hecho es que encontré referencias a esto en al menos un lugar. (2) Puedo agregar que yo mismo he sido víctima de esta técnica durante décadas a 
manos de este gobierno. (3) Un periodista británico llamado Luke Harding, que escribe para The Guardian y que una vez informó desde Moscú, escribió un 
libro, Mafia State, a su regreso de Rusia después de que no le renovaran la visa. Escribe que él también fue víctima de esta técnica. La primera vez que encontré 
una referencia a estos métodos fue en su libro. (4) Un libro que tengo, Zersetzen: Strategie einer Diktatur, de Sandra Pingel-Schliemann, define y detalla la 
aplicación de esta técnica psicológica por parte de la STASI, la policía secreta de Alemania Oriental, contra los disidentes desde los años sesenta hasta el final de
la DDR. Kommentar überflüssig.

Pensando en las diversas “parodias” realizadas en los últimos meses, parodias que involucran a los inquilinos de mi complejo, parodias que tocan varios 
temas, algunas un poco pegajosas. Pienso en lo verdaderamente innombrable; aquello sobre lo que simplemente se ha actuado silenciosamente. Me refiero, 
entre otros, a mi comportamiento de acaparamiento; una debilidad “jugada” durante años.

Les Casses Et Déboires De l’Oncle Sam   (El Primero Implica el Segundo) (Robos Y (Otros) Percances del Tío Sam (Crédito: Harriet Beecher Stowe, adaptado)):  

(16/02/24) No puedo encontrar mi insignia de Švejk, la había usado recientemente. (21-02-24) No puedo encontrar mi sombrero para el sol (26-02-24) No puedo 
encontrar ninguno de mis gorros de esquí de lana (28-02-24) Encontré los tres en una bolsa de basura donde guardo artículos para desinfectar. No creo que los 
puse allí.

(20/02/24) La historia continua de los chips LTC1044CN8, con dos ofertas que no generaron ventas en los últimos meses, el comprador "tidbitsince2000" acaba 
de retractarse y luego compró directamente a casi el doble del precio de oferta (puede haber pensado que estaba comprando en otro lado). No estoy seguro de 
poder encontrar las unidades. (Actualización: 22/02/24) Recibí el siguiente correo electrónico de él hace un tiempo:

Tuesday, February 20th, 2024 at 8:59 PM
You again

Como ocurre con otros correos electrónicos suyos, no encontré tiempo para leerlos ni responderlos. (Actualización: 24-02-24) ¡Los encontré! Envío el lunes! Se 
incluyen dos chips en lugar del que pagó, en caso de que ocurra algo adverso durante el transporte. (Actualización: 3-4-24) Inició un regreso, ver a continuación:

The buyer started a return
The buyer has until Mar 25 to ship the item back. If you choose to refund the buyer now, then the return will close and you shouldn't expect to receive the item.  

This return has been approved automatically, per the eBay returns policy.  

If the buyer doesn't ship the item back by Mar 25, we may close the return automatically and you will not be required to refund the buyer.  

item picture
LINEAR TECH LTC1044CN8 IC REG MULTI CONFIG 20MA PDIP-8, REGULATOR NEW, Free ship
Return Reason
Doesn't work or defective
Comments
lousy customer service

Los detalles siguen en HSH #29. Por cierto, con la esperanza de evitar este resultado, le envié dos chips en lugar del único que pagó.

En un incidente de hace unos meses, un joven negro que vive por aquí, alguien a quien nunca he visto mucho, fue reclutado por mi vecina del otro lado de la 
calle para traducir (?) después de que ella me importunara con una petición que no sirvió de mucho. sentido. Antes, había venido a preguntar en una mezcla de
español e inglés entrecortado si podía poner un andador desechado que encontró frente a su acera (?) junto al poste de luz de mi lado de la calle. Manifestando
mi indiferencia lo mejor que pude, seguí sentado, impasible, tomando el sol cerca de la acera. Finalmente, dejá el andador y se alejá; sólo para regresar 
minutos después con el joven a cuestas. Aunque no escuché ninguna palabra intercambiada entre ellos, él le preguntó si podía dejarlo, repitiéndose varias 
veces; el andador desechado todavía yacía a unos metros de distancia, donde ella lo había dejado. Y también hacía todo lo posible por mostrarse desagradable 
al respecto. Yo, haciendo todo lo posible por decir lo menos posible, es decir, repitiendo “¿Perdón?” por lo demás, casi ignorándolo, finalmente me bajé el 
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sombrero y miré hacia otro lado. En una despedida repetida varias veces, él dijo: “¿Estás tratando de ser divertido?” Otra muestra del circo que funciona casi 
las 24 horas del día que es nuestro vecindario de West Addams [sic].

Sassenach™ y   su   Yankee   Damyankee Trucos  :

Un movimiento en falso de mi parte, una respuesta inapropiada a las frecuentes provocaciones de las que soy objeto, podrían ser suficientes para poner en duda 
mi capacidad para plantear los graves problemas sobre los que he escrito en cientos de páginas durante casi una década. Esta es mi suposición; y eso no es todo, 
tengo la impresión de que debo dar lo mejor de mí en todo momento. Muy bien, me limitaré a brindar los hechos, mientras que usted, Gentle Reader™, puede 
brindar emociones, opiniones y cualquier otra cosa que sea necesaria. De ahora en adelante, proporcionaré dos versiones de mi tontería: "Húmedo" y "Seco". 
Depende de usted elegir.

(26/02/24) Algunos antecedentes: el 9 de febrero, pedí a través de eBay un colchón de aire de repuesto. El pedido fue confirmado el mismo día. El “Buen 
Doktor Mabuse” (un nombre que en otro tiempo mencionó mi madre) ha estado ocupado hoy. Tenga en cuenta que los eventos que se enumeran a continuación 
suceden en el espacio de unas horas. Un resumen del día hasta el momento:
1. El artículo fue declarado enviado el 25 de febrero.
2. Anoche recibí un correo electrónico del vendedor, beauty_stores168 con sede en China, para el artículo ID 266613350062, pedido n.° 07-11167-35253, el 
colchón de aire de reemplazo, informándole que se estaba enviando. N.° de seguimiento 271382685080. Correo electrónico recibido a la 1:32 a. m.
3. A las 2:27 a.m. recibí otro correo electrónico del mismo: (a) Número de seguimiento incorrecto, mezclado con el de otra persona (b) Defecto observado en el 
envío recibido (c) Reembolso emitido
4. Recibí un mensaje de la enfermera de Kaiser Permanente, Thuy Lisa Hoang, LVN, confirmando que se ordenó una prueba de laboratorio. Sin embargo, no se 
mencionó el tipo de prueba (yo había solicitado insulina en ayunas mientras que ella, en una respuesta anterior, escribió sobre una prueba de glucosa en ayunas)
5. En respuesta al punto 4, envié otra nota repitiendo mi solicitud de una prueba de insulina, no de glucosa; en un PDF adjunto, también solicité expedientes 
médicos adicionales
6. Mientras trabajo en mis tarjetas de presentación, “Saint Bernard”, hace unos minutos, sale brevemente y dice “Agáchate” repetidamente. Sincronización 
notada
7. A las 16:16, inestabilidad en el procesador de textos. Como resultado, no puedo reorganizar correctamente las fotografías de las tarjetas de presentación para 
realizar otro intento de prueba de impresión.
8. “Saint Bernard” en su bungalow, con la puerta de entrada abierta, hablando, se escucha su risa característica. Se observó sincronización mientras trabajo en el 
número 7 en la sala de estar, mi puerta también está abierta

(29-2-24 @ 23:40) Hace unas horas, me pareció escuchar un golpe en mi puerta o en algún lugar cercano, no respondí. Estaba a 4' de distancia, justo adentro, 
viendo YouTube. Hace unos minutos, leí un correo electrónico anunciando que me habían entregado mi colchón de aire. Salí y no vi nada. No creo que llamaran 
a la puerta porque no escuché ningún ruido metálico. Luego, el vendedor cancela el pedido (consulte la entrada del diario del 22/02/24). N.º de pedido que se 
muestra en el correo electrónico: 07-11167-35253. ID del artículo: 266613350062. Vendedor: beauty_store168. Entrega: 1 de marzo a las 04:35 PST. 
Transportista: FedEx. Seguimiento: 27138268080. Hora del correo electrónico: recibido el 29 y 24 de febrero a las 9:03 p.m. Todo este asunto del colchón de 
aire, ya que el anterior desarrolló una fuga lenta, me parece algo aburrido.

Juegos de Manos, Juegos de Villanos:

(28-02-24) Aunque las provocaciones y el acoso son flagrantes y frecuentes, generalmente de naturaleza audible, las personas involucradas tienen mucho 
cuidado de nunca chocarme ni tocarme, ni siquiera los “pseudo(?)-locos” y los vagabundos entre ellos. Se exceptúan los conductores de autobuses y conductores
de trenes del Metro. Después de algunos momentos difíciles, cuando viajo en autobús o tren ligero, ahora tengo cuidado de contar siempre con algo de apoyo 
mientras me desplazo.

(29/02/24 @ 13:02) Alguien, probablemente el Corn-fed Golem Tyson™ (Robot Alimentado con Maíz), simplemente pasó y dijo: “Voy a dejar al nigger en el 
suelo hasta que no diga joder (f**k)". Más tarde, a las 13:24, escucho a uno de los dos trabajadores que trabajan afuera decir: "¿Qué crees que es esto, un 
juego?" Esto último mientras estoy en el dormitorio con la ventana abierta, reorganizando mi laboratorio. En ninguno de los casos se dijo nada directamente.

Benelux  : Un   Kushi  , es Cierto, pero Bonito  :

P: Confieso fácilmente que tiene una milla de ancho y una pulgada de profundidad. ¿Eso entonces me califica como un “chico ancho”? R: "Me temo que sí, 
Berg, me temo que sí".
Q: I readily confess to being a mile wide and an inch deep. Does that then qualify me as a “wide boy”? A: ‘Fraid so, Berg, ‘fraid so.

Daffynitions:

Americans, n: A people generally considered by these Princes (of Darkness?) who Govern Us™ to be Roundup-ready™. Estadounidenses, n: Un pueblo 
generalmente considerado por estos Príncipes (¿de las Tinieblas?) que Nos Gobiernan™ como listo para Roundup™.

Li Hsien-ko, nombre propio: Notorio proveedor de doctrinas perniciosas. De origen ruso (aunque, una vez más, es posible que haya estado mal informado), 
se dice que tiene no poca responsabilidad por la muerte prematura de millones de personas. Nombre y patronímico: Trofim Denisovich. Para su homólogo 
estadounidense, consulte Ancel Keys.

Morgengrüß, n: (Saludo matinal) Las voces (escuchado lejos) de varios vecinos de nuestro complejo. Entre ellos, el “Brother Cantinflas”, la “Señora ‘Bell” y 
“Saint Bernard”. Para las personas mentalmente enfermas, un acontecimiento que, aunque ciertamente es una molestia, no es tan temible como ese 
Abendsegen (bendición vespertina), preñado de la posibilidad de noches de insomnio y sus posibles sequelae.

El “Poderoso Wurlitzer”, n: originalmente un término aplicado por la CIA a sus propios órganos de propaganda. Para mí, cualquier organización “que posea 
medios suficientes” que difunda un mensaje que, en palabras de Abba Eban, “apunte a convencer a otros de cosas de las que el hablante no necesariamente 
está convencido él mismo”.
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La Provocación No Será Televisada o   Mine de Rien   (Haciendo Como Si No Pasara Nada)  :

Estoy Disparando Peces en un Barril, Y También me Estoy Volviendo Bastante Bueno en Eso (Por Ejemplo, Palabras del Conductor del Autobús: "No
Necesitamos tu Boca". ¿Me Había Golpeado un Nervio?):

(21-02-24) Anuncio de otra acción de False (White) Flag™, realizada por primera vez hoy. Cuando un víctima conductor se acerca a la parada de autobús, he 
empezado a agitar un pañuelo (pertenecía a mi Padre, por cierto) como si le estuviera haciendo señas para que se detuviera. Luego, cuando el pobre hombre se
detiene y abre las puertas, yo (en un movimiento pasivo-agresivo característico) sacudo la cabeza hacia un lado, indicando en silencio mi negativa a subir a 
bordo (¿entiendes?). ¿Estamos teniendo diversión aún? Non, mais!

Fotos:

Beruf: Luftmensch   (Una nueva sección en la que hablo del progreso, si lo hay... en mis proyectos)  :

(1) Reorganizar mi bungalow, ahora todo está bien. (2) Base de sauna terminada. (3) Vendo o regalo todo lo que hay debajo de mi cama alta, mi escritorio de 
cristal, mi PC de escritorio, los parlantes de mi PC, mi silla giratoria, usaré el espacio liberado por esto para almacenamiento.

Conclusiones o (En las Palabras Inmortales del   Hermano del Alma #1   ex Presidente Obama) “La Vista desde los Asientos Baratos”  :

Tengo la oportunidad de contar lo que he visto en el último medio siglo; de cosas tan extravagantes, tan extrañas que, a veces, apenas puedo creer lo que 
escribo. De cosas que a veces me resulta incómodo incluso volver a leer. Tal oportunidad quizás no se presente una vez cada generación.

Que un don nadie autodidacta, mentalmente enfermo, excéntrico y aislado como yo, un sabelotodo, quasi-wide boy(?) puede “arreglar” su diabetes con 
probables mejoras significativas en su salud mental, cuando pocos en el negocio parecen siquiera tener una idea, puede tener implicaciones inquietantes y de 
largo alcance para esta sociedad y civilización. Véase Scheidler.

Citas del Presidente   Miaou   (Tquellos de ustedes con mucha memoria o con la conciencia culpable recibirán la referencia)  :

Escuchar sobre un libro: Dialogues de Monsieur le baron de Lahontan et d’un Sauvage me dio un fuerte (aunque sólo momentáneo, no temas) impulso de 
dejar de escribir y volver a lo que disfruto y hago mejor: leer. Hablando de un tema que no es del todo ajeno, he aquí una anécdota contada por el escritor de 
centroderecha John Derbyshire. En una cena con un visitante presente, escuchó: “… ¿y qué piensas de nuestros Nobles Salvajes?” Gracias, señor Derbyshire, 
por su franqueza. L'Amerique, cette insolite...

Kermit (algunos de ustedes, entre ellos un amigo al que una vez tomé un café, sabrán exactamente a quién/a qué me refiero) y la Rana (Frog => un Francés): 
una lucha épica de proporciones planetarias.

A juzgar por la conmoción que acompaña a cada uno de mis desplazamientos, puedo ser el tipo de toro que lleva consigo su propia cacharrería. 
(Actualización: 3-4-24) Para una muestra, deberías haber visto a Tonton (los Órganos de Seguridad del Estado™) en acción en Staples en Wilshire Boulevard 
hoy. En serio).

He oído decir, nada menos que a Chomsky, que el pueblo estadounidense no tenía nada que ganar con la Revolución Americana.

¡Al gobierno de los Estados Unidos, un sincero agradecimiento! Realmente no podría hacer esto sin usted. No tengo la imaginación necesaria, ¿sabes?

Terminemos esto con un poco de humor malicioso: “Sonrió beatíficamente, como corresponde a quien ha alcanzado la cima de la dicha humana, estar ciego 
borracho en Australia”. Papá, apenas te conocíamos (Greer, p. 64, Knopf, 1990). ¡Esto es un insulto! Un insulto al buen nombre de todos los australianos. No,
no estoy siendo irónico aquí. Depende de ello.

(firmado) Pukka Wanker (No, no hay traducción disponible, ver objeción anterior)

PD A mis queridas hermanas, Irene (sobre cuyos enemigos, la confusión) y Colette Walczak (muerta de cáncer en 2018) y también a otras dos desafortunadas, 
Mari Berg y Elmira Izmailova: que nuestras lágrimas mudas, las suyas y las mías, eventualmente resulten invencibles.
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Figure 1: Mi último fragmento de "samizdat" 
(simplemente una tarjeta de presentación autoeditada). 
Aquí se muestra, recto et verso. Sin embargo, ha habido 
algunos problemas al probar la impresión en casa.

Figure 2: Ignore la pequeña travesura 
autoindulgente (Addams deliberadamente mal 
escrita con [sic] agregado por si acaso) que un 
amigo me señaló como un posible error. Point 
d’erreur. Nenni!

Figure 4: ¡Estoy celoso! Mis pasos
se muestran aquí, con "the Saint’s"
en la siguiente foto, después de 
que se vertió concreto para una 
nueva pasarela.

Figure 5: ¿Por qué recibió algo de
mi salpicadura? Además, hay 
muchos otros lugares que 
tampoco obtuvieron nada.

Figure 3: La luz nocturna 
LED roja de bricolaje 
mencionada en HSH #27 
¡Que no va! OK?



Fechas Importantes
1. 1971, a la edad de 16 años, me presentan al marinero de la Armada estadounidense Robert Seidenstein mientras vivía en Bremerhaven, Alemania.  
2. Llegada a EE.UU.: verano de 1972
3. Verano de 1972, comienzo la universidad en los Estados Unidos
4. Estudiante del Caltech  , conozco a Jacques Durand, investigador francés que estudia los metales amorfos
5. Verano de 1973, arrestado por robo de automóvil en Gold Beach, Oregon, declarado culpable y encarcelado durante 1 mes.
6. 1976, abandono la universidad por última vez, sin obtener un título
7. Trabajo en Jet Propulsion Lab   donde soy atacado por un compañero de trabajo Stephan Suszko, incidente presenciado por otro empleado, el técnico Miles/Niles
8. Alquilando por 4 años en Pasadena en Mesita Rd., en Eaton Cyn. área de Pasadena, involucrado sexualmente con 13 años. hija de la limpiadora de la casa de la casera
9. Trabajando en Teledyne Controls,   WLA y viviendo en un garaje de Santa Mónica
10. En la playa un “encuentro lindo”, noto Richard Evans, yerno de la ex casera, Lorraine Griffith. Fue invitado a correr por Guy Pritchard, gerente de Teledyne Controls.
11. Contrato electrónica. Primer cliente, Clifford Electronics, propiedad de Tom Ellsberg
12. Conocí por primera vez al psicoterapeuta Oscar Alejandro Revey en el Café Santa Mónica
13. Trabajo en Terminal Data   en Woodland Hills donde soy amigo de Reuven Levy quien insinúa posibilidades de tráfico de drogas, entre otras sugerencias.
14. A finales de diciembre de 1979, los soviéticos invaden Afganistán, almuerzo con Sauppé, propietario de la empresa Spindler-Sauppé, ese mismo día. Segundo cliente, trabajando en 

código por Z80.
15. El 14 de abril de 1986, ataque aéreo en Libia. Algún tiempo después, Reuven Levy en el hospital de Burbank con leucemia mielógena aguda. Su novia me pide mi opinión sobre el 

ataque. Vivo en Echo Park. Presentes en la habitación del hospital: Reuven + el hermano de Reuven (cónsul de Israel en Jamaica) + la novia de Reuven + sus amigos sefardíes + otro 
amigo llamado Joel Weissberger. Me siento intimidado por ellos, verbal y físicamente.

16. Trabajando en código en Rigel Instrumentation   en Oxnard, California. Inexplicablemente despedido después de 3 meses por el copropietario Rob Strmiska
17. Arresto por intento de hurto mayor e intento de robo en la biblioteca de Santa Mónica: 18-10-1988 @ 17:45
18. Primer intento de suicidio: 10-1988, en Manhattan. Sin lesiones físicas
19. Antes, durante y después del 7 de diciembre de 1988, recluido en un pabellón psiquiátrico cerrado en Manhattan durante seis semanas
20. Todos los cargos retirados por el abogado de la ciudad de Santa Mónica, Myers
21. Terremoto de Armenia en diciembre de 1988. Dado de alta del hospital en diciembre de 1988, me voy por 3 meses a Francia.
22. Al regresar de Francia a Los Ángeles, trabajo en Signum Systems en Santa Mónica.
23. Irene Hawkins finaliza su formación médica en Manhattan sin aprobar los exámenes y se marcha a Florencia, Italia: 1990-1(?)  
24. Ella y su futuro esposo Persio Dello Sbarba me visitan en el oeste de Los Ángeles.
25. 2 de febrero de 1990, aún vivo en Westwood
26. Trabajo en Encore Video   en Hollywood, una compañera de trabajo, una mujer, hace un comentario peculiar a los testigos de otros
27. Mientras vivía en Westwood, una pareja intenta recogerme en una cafetería Norm's en Pico Boulevard.
28. Mientras vive en Westwood, en el Café 50s de Santa Mónica, después de varios encuentros inofensivos, un pequeño empresario de ascendencia persa de unos treinta años sugiere un 

intercambio de sexo por dinero. Ignoro su oferta, pronto termina sus visitas al café.
29. 1991-2, Empleado en Sound Solution de Epstein & Dubrow en Santa Mónica durante 1 año mientras vivía con Colette Walczak cerca en Santa Mónica
30. El 24 de abril de 1992, dejé Sound Solutions, avisando con dos semanas de antelación.
31. Permanezco en el apartamento de Colette Walczak en Santa Mónica durante un año
32. Me mudo a Monterey Park, comparto una casa con varios chinos étnicos durante un año, comienzo un negocio de venta de monitores, computadoras, etc.
33. Conocí al oficial de policía de Los Ángeles Ballas, un cliente de una computadora portátil Gateway Handbook 286 mientras vivía en una casa en Newmark Ave.
34. Fecha desconocida, Colette pone mi nombre en su cuenta bancaria
35. Fecha desconocida, Sten-Åke Larssen me ofrece un analizador lógico que compro con el dinero de Colette Walczak (sin pedirle permiso)
36. Segundo intento de suicidio: alrededor de 1994 mientras vivía en un apartamento de 2 habitaciones en Alanreed Ave. en San Gabriel.
37. En una oferta no solicitada, el proveedor de piezas electrónicas excedentes Sten-Åke Larssen se ofrece a venderme armas semiautomáticas (?) y me entrega 2 o más armas por   

el cañón. Yo no compro.
38. Un cliente recomendado por Ed Siegel de TRW swapmeet me entrega una pistola por el cañón durante la venta de monitores. Fecha exacta desconocida  
39. Unos días antes del 6 de septiembre de 1994, tengo un accidente automovilístico con una tal María Z. Rojas de Norwalk. El accidente es mi culpa.
40. En algún momento entre 1994 y 1995, un amigo, James Lazell, que estaba conmigo en el Café 50s de Lincoln Blvd., me hace una pregunta capciosa (leading question): “¿Quieres ver a 

David Epstein muerto?”
41. Durante el invierno de 1995, mientras vivía en un apartamento de 2 habitaciones en Alanreed Ave., mi negocio no tuvo ventas durante 2 meses.
42. Casi arruinado, salgo hacia Italia en la primavera de 1995. Regreso: septiembre (?) de 1995. Ataque de nervios mientras estaba en casa de mi hermana en Florencia.
43. Mi padre se muda a Los Ángeles, al principio vive conmigo en Durango, luego lo mudo a su propio apartamento de 2 dormitorios. en mi edificio. Pronto se muda a un apartamento en un 

edificio administrado por Gail Hooks.
44. Tercer intento de suicidio: alrededor de 1998(?), mientras vivía en Durango Ave. en Los Ángeles
45. Cuarto intento de suicidio: junio de 1998, mientras vivía en la Avenida Durango, 6 meses de hospitalización por las lesiones sufridas.  
46. Irene, junto a su compañero Alberto, hace su primera visita a EE.UU. en casi una década para verme en el hospital
47. Del 25 de junio de 1998 al 15 de julio de 1998 al 23 de septiembre, visto por un psiquiatra en el Hospital Harbor-UCLA mientras se recuperaba en un hospital de convalecencia en 

Torrance.
48. Del 9 de diciembre de 1998 al 11 de febrero de 2010 Visto en el Centro de Salud Mental Edelman de Los Ángeles.
49. Mi padre partió en un extenso crucero alrededor del mundo, el tercero y último. Llego a su apartamento desocupado demasiado tarde para despedirlo. Nunca nos volvemos a ver
50. El padre regresa, un guardia de seguridad de LAX me llama y me pide ayuda para el padre enfermo. Me niego. Muere por complicaciones de una neumonía, el 7 de mayo de 1999.
51. 15 de junio de 2001, Oscar Alejandro Revey muere en el County USC Hospital de Los Ángeles tras un incendio en su apartamento en Santa Mónica.
52. Tom Ellsberg muere en un accidente aéreo en Oregón mientras realizaba acrobacias aéreas. En ese momento, vivo en S. Garth Ave. LA 90034, apartamento n.° 3.
53. Fecha de mudanza actual del bungalow 1/3/2010 @ alquiler de ~$700/mes, alquiler actual de $786.71 (2/2/2024). Durante la próxima década, todos los inquilinos originales se mudarán, 

excepto 1
54. En una visita a Fry’s Electronics en El Segundo, mientras camino, me atropella un auto en el estacionamiento
55. Antes de febrero de 2014, me comuniqué por teléfono con la oficina del FBI en Los Ángeles, con respecto a lo que (en ese momento) siento que son crímenes cometidos por Epstein y 

Dubrow
56. 22/09/2012, mientras veo una obra de teatro en UCLA Royce Hall,   Rhinoceros  , Epiphany! Me doy cuenta de que el gobierno de   

Estados Unidos, no Epstein/Dubrow, es responsable de las peculiaridades de mi vida.
57. 2 de enero de 2014, me drogan sin mi conocimiento antes de una cita médica en el Hospital Kaiser Permanente en el oeste de Los Ángeles.
58. 10 de mayo de 2015, Durante una conversación por Skype, en un non sequitur, Irene utiliza el acrónimo CIA
59. El 10 de agosto de 2015, como resultado de las lesiones en la cabeza sufridas al caer de la cama, mi madre muere en Florencia, Italia, después de que ya no puede vivir sin ayuda en París.
60. Doy y grabo una charla en la biblioteca Robertson LAPL: Mis tratos con el gobierno: una historia fea: 14/02/2016. Vídeo posteriormente subido a YouTube.
61. Colette Walczak muere en Santa Mónica el 12 de septiembre de 2018 a las 13:56 de cáncer de mama en etapa cuatro

62. Publicación del libro   Schizophrenia Weaponized   en mayo de 2021, ISBN 978-1-7371788-1-1  
63. 2 de julio de 2021, en un accidente automovilístico en calles de superficie, choco por detrás a otro vehículo, causando daños medianos a ambos autos. El accidente fue reportado a mi 

compañía de seguros. creo que tengo la culpa
64. Dono mi auto, entrego la licencia de conducir y no he conducido desde entonces, dependiendo exclusivamente del transporte público.

65. En 2023, pondré toda mi vida y la de mi Padre, pasada, presente y futura, en el dominio público  
66. El 29/10/2023, mientras caminaba hacia mi almacén de U-Haul, me atropelló un automóvil mientras cruzaba por un paso de peatones, placa n.° 7LXL065, Quattro Audi, en La Brea y 

Exposition, el conductor era un hombre asiático, alto, vistiendo camiseta “#17”. No quiso dar su nombre, llamé al 911, me transfirieron a la policía de Los Ángeles pero cuelgué después 
de estar en espera durante quince minutos.
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Home, Sweet Home:
Dispatches from the Manchurian Candidate Factory: #28

Κύριε, ἐλέησον. (Lord, have mercy.)

Midway?
• Initially heading the wrong way, it took an act of insubordination verging on mutiny by one of the squadron leaders, Waldron by name, for some to head in what turned out to be the correct direction.
• The planes his squadron flew had been obsolete since 1939.
• There was no fighter escort to be had.
• As was the quaint custom for torpedo planes, they went in low and slow, please.
• A-and the fact that their torpedoes were known to be generally NFG doesn’t seem to have overly troubled them, neither.
• I give you: Torpedo 8. <Insert demented cackle>

My own opinion (borrowing from Richard Wolin) regarding the stuff I write: “Anecdotally rich but analytically impoverished.” i.e., the view from the trenches W vf Start Date: 2-15-24, email Date: 3-4-24

Distribution: Book group, Addams [sic] Blvd./Cochran Ave. and Environs, FBI & Justice Dept.(by snail mail), Human Rights Watch, LAPD, Landlord, Others.

Purpose: To Ridicule Few. To Amuse Many. To Inform Startle All.   A reminder: because of frequent computer malfunctions, when I notice an egregious “printer’s devil,” I’ll bold it and add [sic].That’ll bitch it.

NB: This document, any replies I may receive and indeed, my entire life, I’ve put in the public domain. So long as my name and content are unchanged, anyone may reproduce it/them at will. Bergendahl/Berg (as in 
Nuremberg)/Bergie Hawkins, Los Angeles, West Addams [sic] District, USA, 2024. The English-language document is authoritative. 20240215 HSH 28 Fancy Spanish English_vf

Join my book list, send an email to: berg.hawki  ns@protonmail.com  |          Visit my blog: BergendahlHawkins.com
One can’t well argue the honor and beauty of an act by referring to its usefulness.         ― Montaigne

“… You ask yourself how it is that a people of such abilities could be governed by such a grotesque regime and that’s saying the least… In fact, you’re right. Without a doubt one finds more wisdom in a family of Albanian 
mountain people than within the assembly which supposedly represents the nation.” ― Le Dossier H, Ismail Kadare (My somewhat unsatisfactory translation)

(My center is giving way, my right (hand) is weakening, excellent situation, I shall attack.)                ― Foch, 1914, adapted from (You’ll note the date)

«… il rend a César ce qui revient a César, c’est a dire peut-être sa vie, mais pas plus...»                     ― La Trahison des Clercs, Benda

“Goodness had nothing to do with it.”          ― Mae West

“If a cannibal eats with a knife and fork, is that progress?”                ― Stanisław Jerzy Lec

«Je me fous de votre Staline.» (I don’t give a damn about your Stalin)                     ― В. А. Кравчeнко

“… the simple answer is that what we believe determines what we see.”                   ― Edwin Gale, 2013

“Only trust what you can prove.”       ― Luis Alvarez, Nobel Prize

“And Ham … saw the nakedness of his father …”             ― The Bible, Genesis IX

Summary of Contents:
(1) A new section (2) We’ve got threat! (or do we?) (3) Father (4) eBay, customer and I: all three agonistes

Plumbing the Depths, Wanker that I Am: (Introducing a New Section):

(1) Mrs. ‘Bell’s verbal repertoire, considerable and striking as it is, just broadened. It now includes synchronization of her voice with my masturbation while I’m
abed of a morning. The wanker caught out! Irony of ironies... I say again, this stuff practically writes itself. Ô Sassenach™, you’re making an auteur of me (2) 
The Corn-fed Golem Tyson™, not to be outdone, also just performed a brief “skit,” possibly of a somewhat incendiary and impolitic nature. Comment made as 
he casually walked by my bungalow’s open door: “I’m gonna put the nigger down ...” And to think I’m committed to speaking for both of these desperate 
creatures, here presumably echoing the μαλάκιας (Sorry, no translation available as this is strictly a family-type publication) of the US Government.

Errors, Corrections (Lost & Found), Clarifications and Amplifications (A new section in which I acknowledge, among others, prior mistakes):

(3-3-24) Found my Švejk badge, in my backpack with the scorecard Aktion stuff. I don’t remember having put it there.

To my Landlord, AFJ Investment. One in an Occasional Series:

(1) Toilet bowl refills intermittently without reason. (2) Occasional, intermittent faucet leaks which seem to fix themselves (3) There are parts of the complex left
unspattered by the concrete your workmen were slinging about with merry abandon when they repaired the walkway weeks ago. Job’s not done, is it!
NB Tiffany Anderson: while you and I may not be on the same team, I am convinced we are ultimately on the same side.

The Cat Walks (Backward, Natch!):

“She got her man.” A long-ago comment by my therapist Victor Morton, about Irene and Persio, her future husband. Which comment, of course, sailed right 
over my head.

I still remember Irene’s visits while I was in the loony bin in Manhattan, after my first psychotic break. She cut an impressive figure: stylish, self-assured, 
competent. I did not know she was then a slave. It took me almost thirty years.
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I’m reading Germaine Greer’s biography of her father: Daddy, we hardly knew you. While Reg Greer was entirely unlike Father, I’m still struck by the parallels. 
Both of them “pseudo-toffs”; both of them vain snobs careful of their appearance; both of them taking in those closest to them effortlessly; both of them, on the 
face of it, acting implausible roles (Father and his phoney-baloney slight British accent which he refused to explain when mother gingerly inquired. I, too, 
briefly adopted this affectation until advised it was silly); both of them hermetically sealing off their pasts; both of them warehoused and badly treated at the 
end; both of them utterly demolished by life and the choices they made or had forced on them. Finally, and this is curious, both of them “Oh, So Social.”

Thus, prompted by Greer’s book, I’m very much interested in “walking the cat backward” as concerns Father and will copy her methods. I’m now soliciting 
information from anyone in possession of particulars, however trivial, regarding him. I want to retrace his steps from his birthplace of Fincastle, Virginia to his 
death here in Los Angeles. Contacts, documents, hints, advice on how to proceed, places, dates, events, anecdotes, etc. My ultimate aim? In the unforgettable 
words of that poor unfortunate, David Epstein, owner of Sound Solutions, my long-ago former employer: “I want to know everything.” Irene?

Running the Public Transit Gauntlet or “  Prendere in Giro  ” (An Italian expression meaning to tease/take someone for a ride(?). In my case literally)  :

The Eccentric Sh  aft™:   Dubious Interactions with my Fellow Crazies. A-and me a Paranoid Schizophrenic, Too (Credit: Irene Hawkins, personal comm.)  :

(2-26-24) Coming home from the post office on Washington Boulevard I, stepping prudently off the sidewalk into a busy La Brea, saw out of the corner of my 
eye, a man jump head first into a garbage can after the obligatory preliminary meanders and incoherent rantings as he walked toward me. Berg not lie.

(3-2-24) From my diary, verbatim: 3/2/24 @ 5:27AM To bed at about 3AM, up at 5:15AM. When I emerged from bathroom, dressing (about to) by bedroom 
window which was ajar, I heard Mrs. ‘Bell(?) ― not entirely sure, she began yelling: “… do it! Do it! … out of my house!” Then silence. She had been quiet all 
night. This said at around 5:18AM.

La Rubrique des Gueules Cassées   (A Section on War-wounded)  :

(2-17-24) While fasting in the last weeks, my blood sugar fell to the 40s and 50s (considered severe hypoglycemia) without my feeling any discomfort, only an 
occasional slight hunger and, in fact, possibly feeling better than usual. Though when I walked the 2.5 miles to the library at a fast pace I was, at the end, a bit 
wobbly on my feet; resting a half hour fixed it. This reinforces my faith in the people listed in my “Nifty Fifty” spreadsheet, the place where the sixty or so I 
follow, people who have achieved what I call “escape velocity,” MDs and PhDs mostly, are listed. Yay!

“Insulin costs several hundreds of dollars for a 10 milliliter vial containing 1,000 units of insulin, as of the fall of 2022.” ― Taubes, Rethinking Diabetes, Knopf,
2024, p. 403. For reference, a diabetic’s total daily dose could be as much as 100 units.

According to Professor Zoltán Sarnyai in a YouTube talk: Ketogenic therapy in psychiatry, each neuron goes through 4.7 billion ATP molecules per second. 
With ATP being the “transmission belt” in the Krebs cycle powering every cell in all life. Interestingly, the fact that ATP, adenosine triphosphate, crucially 
depends on atoms of an element quite rare in the galaxy, namely phosphorus, may, according to YouTube, be the reason for the so-called Fermi Paradox.

(2-24-24) Signed up for a ten day, ten hours a day, meditation class taught from Germany. Officially known as “Vipassana Meditation at Home” I, imitating 
Germaine Greer, call it “Vipassana Rumination.” Starts March 15. Should it go well I may, later in the year, attend another ten day class at a desert retreat near 
Los Angeles. For two weeks, though, I tried reaching both organizations by email, without success. So, today, I signed up for the German virtual Zoom class 
anyway and sent another email to Vipassana of Southern California, located in Twenty Nine Palms, hoping to find out what is an acceptable level of donation.

The Quotable Other, i.e., "Hell is Other People" (Credit: Sartre) with   “Tales of the   Himmelfahrtkommando  ™”, i.e., My Poor Neighbors’ Antics  :

(2-23-24) Sent this message to Kaiser a few days ago:
Lawson B Hawkins

To: JEFFREY DAVID SIEGEL MD, M.D.
Feb 12, 2024 at 09:44:00 AM
Message body:Hi Doctor,

Would like a fasting insulin test.

Reason: To know state of my diabetes disease.

Am willing to pay for this myself.

Thanks.

(signed)
Berg (as in Nuremberg) Hawkins

Got the following reply:
THUY LISA HOANG LVN, L.V.N.

To: Lawson B Hawkins (Viewed)
Feb 15, 2024 at 05:20:00 PM
Message body:
Hello Lawson Hawkins,
 
I'm Lisa, a nurse in your doctor's care team. 
 
Your request for fasting glucose lab testing has been submitted for 
approval. [rest of reply removed by me]

And, in reply to my duplicated request in which I again specify I’m asking for 
an insulin test, I got this today:

THUY LISA HOANG LVN, L.V.N.

To: Lawson B Hawkins (Viewed)
Feb 26, 2024 at 11:01:00 AM
Message body:
Dear Lawson,
 
My name is Lisa and I am a member of your personal doctor's care 
team. 
 
Upon reviewing your medical record, I see that the requested lab 
testing has been ordered. [rest of reply removed by me]

(2-26-24) I replied with this:
Lawson B Hawkins

To: JEFFREY DAVID SIEGEL MD, M.D.
This message has one or more attachments.Feb 26, 2024 at 
12:13:00 PM
Message body:Hi Doctor,

Would like to confirm that the test requested is for fasting insulin as
your note does not specifically indicate this and the previous one 
you sent mistakenly requested a fasting blood sugar (BS) test.

Also, as a previous written request, delivered in person to 
Membership Services, did not generate any reply, am again asking 
for personal medical files in addition to the one I received some 
weeks ago. See attached PDF.

Thanks.

(signed)
Bergendahl/Berg (as in Nuremberg) Hawkins, West Addams [sic] 
District, Los Angeles
Loading
Attachment
20240204 Request of Kaiser for more files_vf.pdf

(3-2-24) And received the following reply from another nurse:
KARLA MOORE RN, R.N.

To: Lawson B Hawkins (Viewed)
Mar 2, 2024 at 12:02:00 PM
Message body:
Dear Mr. Hawkins, 
 
My name is Karla Moore, RN and I am a member of your personal 
doctor's care team. 
 
Thank you for your message. The current lab test order is for 
fasting blood sugar as you mentioned. I have forwarded your 
request for fasting insulin test to your provider for review.  If your 
provider has any questions or concerns regarding your request, you 
will be contacted.  If you do not hear from your provider within 2-3
days, please contact the lab at 323-857-2792 to confirm your tests 
has been ordered. Once ordered, you may proceed to any Kaiser 
lab. 
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I am sorry you are having difficulty obtaining your records. 
Unfortunately the Family Medicine department does not provide 
records as we focus on medical problems and there is a department 
to help with this specific request. For imaging, please contact the 
Radiology department at 323-857-2421. For other records, please 
follow up with Medical Records/Release of Information department
and/or Membership Services. 
 
Membership Services: 800-464-4000
 
 
Medical Records / Release of Information

West LA Medical Center (Room Basement B44)
Monday - Friday, 9am -4:30pm
6041 Cadillac Ave.
Los Angeles 90034
Phone: (323) 857-2695
Fax: (855) 414-1773 
Email: wlaroi@kp.org
 
Sincerely,  
 
Karla Moore, RN
On behalf of your Personal Doctor, Siegel, Jeffrey David (M.D.)

If you’re gonna be a diabetic, it helps to have both a sense of humor (see Taubes’ last book) and a supply of patience and deep pockets for the insulin as well.

At the post office on Washington Boulevard, the clerk makes several mistakes on the envelopes I’m mailing to US and foreign government departments. One 
letter is going overseas, all contain mini-CDs. Kindly first asking if I want tracking (something I’ve never heard the clerks ever volunteer, you have to ask for it),
she proceeds to charge me incorrect postage on all four until I quietly point this out. At which point she corrects two sets of errors in succession.

(1) I read somewhere that Putin’s nickname was “the Moth” on account of his mastery of the dark arts of something called Zersetzung. Whether this is true or 
not, I can’t say. The fact remains I found reference to this in at least one place. (2) I can add that I myself have been victim of this technique for decades at the 
hands of this government. (3) A British journalist by the name of Luke Harding, writing for the Guardian who once reported from Moscow, wrote a book, Mafia 
State, on his return from Russia after his visa was not renewed. He writes that he too was victim of this technique. I first encountered reference to these methods 
in his book. (4) A book I own, Zersetzen: Strategie einer Diktatur by Sandra Pingel-Schliemann, defines and details the application of this psychological 
technique by the STASI, East Germany’s secret police, against dissidents from the sixties through to the end of the DDR. Kommentar überflüssig.

Thinking back to the various “skits” performed over the last couple of months, skits involving tenants in my complex, skits touching on several subjects, with 
some a bit sticky. I think of the truly unmentionable; that which has merely been quietly acted on. I mean, among others, my hoarding behavior; a weakness 
“played” for years.

Les Casses et Déboires de l’Oncle Sam (  the first implying the second) (Uncle Sam’s Robberies and (Other) Mishaps (Credit: Harriet Beecher Stowe, adapted))  :

(2-16-24) Cannot find my Schweik badge, had worn it recently. (2-21-24) Cannot find my sun hat (2-26-24) Cannot find either of my woolen ski caps (2-28-24) 
Found all three in a trash bag where I keep items to disinfect. I don’t think I put them there.

(2-20-24) The continuing story of the LTC1044CN8 chips, with two offers leading to no sales in last months, buyer “tidbitsince2000” has just retracted his, then 
bought outright at almost twice his offer price (he may have thought he was buying elsewhere). Not sure I’ll be able to find the units. (Update: 2-22-24) 
Received the following email from him a while back:

Tuesday, February 20th, 2024 at 8:59 PM
You again

As with other, following emails from him, I did not find time to read or reply. (Update: 2-24-24) Found them! Shipping Monday! Two chips included instead of 
the one he paid for, in case something untoward happens in transit. (Update: 3-4-24) He initiated a return, see below:

The buyer started a return
The buyer has until Mar 25 to ship the item back. If you choose to refund the buyer now, then the return will close and you shouldn't expect to receive the item.  

This return has been approved automatically, per the eBay returns policy.  

If the buyer doesn't ship the item back by Mar 25, we may close the return automatically and you will not be required to refund the buyer.  

item picture
LINEAR TECH LTC1044CN8 IC REG MULTI CONFIG 20MA PDIP-8, REGULATOR NEW, Free ship
Return Reason
Doesn't work or defective
Comments
lousy customer service

Details follow in HSH #29. By the way, hoping to forestall this outcome, I shipped him two instead of the one chip he paid for.

In an incident of a few months ago, a young black man, lives around here, someone I’ve never seen much of, was enlisted by my neighbor across the street to 
translate(?) after she importuned me with a request which made little sense. Earlier, she’d come by to ask in a mixture of Spanish and halting English if she 
could put a discarded walker found in front of her sidewalk(?) by the lamppost on my side of the street. Indicating my indifference as best I could, I continued
sitting, impassive, sunning myself near the sidewalk. Finally, she left the walker and walked away; only to return minutes later with the young man in tow. 
Though I didn’t hear any words exchanged between them, he asked if she could leave it, repeating himself several times; the discarded walker still lying feet 
away, where she’d left it. And doing his best to be unpleasant about it too, he was. I, doing my best to say as little as possible, that is to say, repeating “Excuse 
me?” otherwise mostly ignoring him, finally pulled my hat lower over my head and looked away. In a parting shot repeated several times, he said: “You tryin’ 
to be funny?” Another sample from the near round-the-clock circus that is our West Addams [sic] neighborhood.

Sassenach™   and His   Yankee   Damyankee Tricks  :

One false move on my part, one inappropriate response to the frequent provocations I’m the object of, might be enough to call into question my standing in 
bringing forward the serious problems I’ve written about in hundreds of pages over nearly a decade. This is my guess; and that’s not all, I have the impression 
that I must put my best foot forward at all times. Very well, I’ll restrict myself to providing the facts while you, Gentle Reader™, can provide emotion, opinion 
and whatever else may be called for. From here on out, I’ll provide two versions of my malarkey: “Wet” and “Dry.” Up to you to choose.

(2-26-24) Some background: On February 9, ordered through eBay a replacement air mattress. The order was confirmed on the same day. The “Good Doktor 
Mabuse” (a name, once upon a time, mentioned by Mother) has been busy to-day. With the events listed below happening in the space of hours, mind. A recap 
of the day so far:

1. The item was declared shipped on February 25
2. Last night got an email from the seller, China-based beauty_stores168 for item ID 266613350062, order # 07-11167-35253, the replacement air 

mattress, advising it is being shipped. Tracking # 271382685080. Email received at 1:32AM
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3. At 2:27AM got another email from same: (a) Tracking # wrong, mixed up with another’s (b) Defect noticed in shipment received (c) Refund issued
4. Got message from Kaiser Permanente nurse Thuy Lisa Hoang, LVN, confirming a lab test was ordered. However, no mention was made of the test 

type (I had requested fasting insulin while she, in a previous reply, wrote of a fasting glucose test)
5. In reply to #4, I sent another note repeating my request for an insulin, not glucose, test; in an attached PDF, I also asked for additional medical files
6. As I work on my business cards, Saint Bernard, minutes ago, comes out briefly, says “Get down” repeatedly. Sync noticed
7. At 16:16PM, instability in word processor. As a result, I am unable to rearrange business card pics properly for another attempt at print test
8. Saint Bernard in his bungalow, front door open, talking, his trademark laugh heard. Sync observed as I work on #7 in living room, my door also open

(2-29-24 @ 23:40) A few hours ago, I thought I heard a knocking at my door or somewhere nearby, did not answer. I was 4' away, just inside, watching 
YouTube. Minutes ago, I read an email announcing my air mattress had been delivered. Walked outside and saw nothing. I don't think they knocked on the door 
as I didn't hear a rattling or metallic sound. The order is then canceled by seller (see 2/22/24 diary entry). Order # shown on email: 07-11167-35253. Item ID: 
266613350062. Seller: beauty_store168. Dropped off: Mar 1, 04:35PST. Carrier: FedEx. Tracking: 27138268080. email  time: received Feb 29, 24, 9:03PM. I 
find this whole business with the air mattress, previous one having developed a slow leak, to be somewhat tiresome.

Juegos de Manos, Juegos de Villanos:

(2-28-24) Although provocations and harassment are blatant and frequent, usually of an audible nature, the people involved are quite careful to never bump or 
even touch me, even the “pseudo(?)-crazies” and homeless among them. Bus drivers and Metro rail conductors excepted. After some close calls, when traveling 
by bus or light rail, I’m now careful to always hold onto some support as I move about.

(2-29-24 @ 13:02) Someone, probably the Corn-fed Golem Tyson™, just walked by, and said: “I’m gonna put the nigger down till he ain’t sayin’ f**k.” Later, 
at 13:24, I hear one of two workmen working outside, say “What do you think this is, a game?” This last while I’m in the bedroom with window open, 
rearranging my lab. In neither case was anything said directly.

Benelux:   A   Kushi,   it’s True, but a Nice One  :

Q: I readily confess to being a mile wide and an inch deep. Does that then qualify me as a “wide boy”? A: ‘Fraid so, Berg, ‘fraid so.

Daffynitions:

Americans, n: A people generally considered by these Princes (of Darkness?) who Govern Us™ to be Roundup-ready™.

Li Hsien-ko, proper name: Notorious purveyor of pernicious doctrines. Of Russian origin (though I may, once again, have been misinformed), he is said to 
bear no little responsibility for the premature deaths of millions. First name and patronymic: Trofim Denisovich. For his American counterpart, see Ancel 
Keys.

Morgengrüß, n: (Morning greeting) The carrying voices of several of the neighbors in our complex. Among them, Brother Cantinflas, Mrs. ‘Bell and Saint 
Bernard. For the mentally ill, an event which, while definitely an annoyance, is not to be dreaded as that Abendsegen (evening blessing), itself pregnant with 
the possibility of sleepless nights and their possible sequelae.

The “Mighty Wurlitzer,” n: Originally a term applied by the CIA to its own organs of propaganda. For me, any organization “possessed of sufficient means,” 
putting out a message which, in the words of Abba Eban, “aims to convince others of things the speaker may not necessarily be convinced of himself.”

The Provocation Will Not Be Televised or   Mine de   Rien   (While Pretending Nothing is Going on)  :

Shooting Fish in a Barrel I am, a-and Getting Pretty Good at it, Too (e.g., Bus Driver’s Words: “We Don’t Need Your Mouth.” Had I Hit a Nerve?):

(2-21-24) Announcing another False (White) Flag™ Aktion, first carried out to-day. As a victim driver approaches the bus stop, I’ve taken to waiving a 
handkerchief (belonged to Father, it did) as though I were flagging him down. Then, as the poor fellow obligingly stops and opens the doors, I (in a 
trademarked passive-aggressive move) shake my head sideways, silently indicating my refusal to get on board (get it?). Are we having fun yet? Non, mais!

Pics:
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Figure 2: My latest bit of "samizdat" (merely a self-
published business card). Shown here, recto et verso. 
There’s been a bit of trouble test printing at home, though.

Figure 2: Do ignore the bit of self-indulgent 
mischief-making (Addams deliberately 
misspelled with [sic] tacked on for good 
measure) pointed out to me by a friend as a 
possible error. Point d’erreur. Nenni!

Figure 4: I'm jealous! My steps 
pictured here, with “the Saint’s” in
the next pic, after concrete was 
poured for a new walkway.

Figure 5: Why did he get any of 
my splatter? Moreover, there’s 
tons of other places that didn’t get
any either.

Figure 3: The DIY red LED 
night light mentioned in HSH
#27 ¡Que no va! OK?



Beruf: Luftmensch   (A new section in which I discuss progress, if any… on my projects)  :

(1) Rearranging my bungalow, things OK now. (2) Base of sauna completed. (3) Selling or giving everything under my loft bed, my glass desk, desktop PC, 
PC speakers, swivel chair, I’ll use the space freed up by this for storage.

Conclusions or (In the Immortal Words of   Soul Brother #1   former president Obama) “The View from the Cheap Seats”  :

I have the opportunity to tell of what I’ve seen in the last half-century; of things so outlandish, so strange that, at times, I can scarcely believe what I write. Of 
things I sometimes find it uncomfortable to even read again. Such a chance perhaps comes not once in a generation.

That a self-taught, mentally ill, eccentric, isolated nobody like me, a smart-aleck quasi-wide-boy(?) can “fix” his diabetes with likely significant mental health
improvements into the bargain, when few in the business seem to even have a clue, may have disquieting and far-reaching implications for this society and 
civilization. See Scheidler.

Quotations from Chairman   Miaou   (Those of you with either a long memory or a guilty conscience will get the reference)  :

Hearing of a book: Dialogues de Monsieur le baron de Lahontan et d’un Sauvage gave me a strong (though merely momentary, never fear) urge to stop 
writing and get back to what I enjoy and do best, reading. On a not entirely unrelated subject, here’s an anecdote told by the center-right writer, John 
Derbyshire. At a dinner with a visitor present, he overheard: “… and what do you think of our Noble Savages?” Thank you John, for your forthrightness. 
L’Amerique, cette insolite...

Kermit (some of you, a friend I once met for coffee among them, will know exactly who/what I mean) and the Frog: An epic struggle of planetary proportions.

Judging from the commotion accompanying my every displacement, I may be the kind of bull who carries with him his own china shop. (Update: 3-4-24) For 
a sample, you should have seen Tonton in action at Staples on Wilshire Boulevard to-day. I mean, really).

I’ve heard it said, by Chomsky no less, that the American people had nothing to gain from the American Revolution.

To the US Government, a heartfelt thank you! I just couldn’t do this without you, really. Haven’t got the requisite imagination, you know.

Let’s end this wiv’ a bit of malicious humor: “He smiled beatifically, as befits one who has reached the summit of human bliss, to be blind drunk in Australia.”
Daddy, we hardly knew you (Greer, p. 64, Knopf, 1990). A slur this is! A slur on the good name of every Australian. No, not being ironic here. Depend upon it.

(signed)
Pukka Wanker (No, no translation available, see previous demurral)

P.S. To my beloved sisters, Irene (upon whose enemies, confusion) and Colette Walczak (dead of cancer in 2018) and two other unfortunates as well, Mari Berg 
and Elmira Izmailova: May our wordless tears, yours and mine, eventually prove invincible.
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Important Dates & Milestones
1. In 1971, at the age of 16, I’m introduced to US Navy sailor Robert Seidenstein while living in Bremerhaven, Germany  
2. Arrival in US: summer, 1972
3. Summer 1972, I start college in the United States
4. Student at Caltech  , I meet Jacques Durand, French researcher studying amorphous metals
5. Summer 1973, arrested for car theft in Gold Beach, Oregon, convicted and jailed 1 month
6. In 1976, I drop out of college for the last time, without a degree
7. Job at Jet Propulsion Lab   where I’m attacked by fellow employee Stephan Suszko, incident witnessed by other employee, technician Miles/Niles
8. Renting for 4 years in Pasadena on Mesita Rd., in Eaton Canyon area of Pasadena, sexually involved with 13 y.o. daughter of landlady’s house cleaner
9. Job at Teledyne Controls  , West Los Angeles while living in Santa Monica garage
10. A “meet cute”, I notice Richard Evans, son-in-law of former landlady, Lorraine Griffith. Was invited to jog by Guy Pritchard, Teledyne Controls manager
11. I do contract electronics. First customer, Clifford Electronics, owned by Tom Ellsberg
12. I first meet psychotherapist Oscar Alejandro Revey at Cafe Santa Monica
13. Job at Terminal Data   in Woodland Hills where I’m friends with Reuven Levy who hints at possibilities of drug trafficking among other suggestions
14. In late December, 1979, Soviets invade Afghanistan, around that day, lunch w. Spindler & Sauppé business owner Sauppé, writing code for Z80
15. On April 14, 1986, Libya air attack, around then, Reuven Levy hospitalized in Burbank with acute myelogenous leukemia. His girlfriend asks my opinion of the Libya 

attack. I’m living in Echo Park. Present in the hospital room: Reuven + Reuven’s brother (Israeli consul in Jamaica) + Reuven’s American girlfriend + several of 
Reuven’s Sephardic friends + another friend named Joel Weissberger. I’m intimidated by them, verbally & physically

16. Job at at Rigel Instrumentation  , in Oxnard, California. Inexplicably fired after 3 months by owner Rob Strmiska
17. Arrest for attempted grand theft and attempted robbery at Santa Monica library on 10-18-1988 @ 17:45
18. First suicide attempt: 10-1988, in Manhattan. No physical injuries
19. Before, during and after December 7, 1988, held in a closed psychiatric ward in Manhattan for six weeks
20. All charges dropped by Santa Monica City attorney Myers
21. Armenia earthquake in December, 1988. Released from hospital in December, 1988. I leave for 3 months in France
22. Job at Signum Systems   in Santa Monica, return from France to Los Angeles
23. Irene Hawkins ends medical training in Manhattan w.o. passing boards, leaves   for Florence, Italy: 1990-1(?)  
24. She and husband-to-be Persio Dello Sbarba visit me in West Los Angeles
25. February 2, 1990, still living in Westwood
26. Job at Encore Video   in Hollywood, fellow employee, a woman, makes peculiar remark witnesses by others
27. While living in Westwood, a couple tries to pick me up in a Norm’s coffee shop on Pico Boulevard
28. While living in Westwood, at Café 50s on Santa Monica, after several innocuous meetings, a small business owner of Persian descent in his thirties suggests an exchange 

of sex for money. I ignore his offer, he soon ends his visits to the cafe
29. Job at Sound Solutions   in 1991-2, employed by Epstein & Dubrow in Santa Monica for 1 year while living with Colette nearby in Santa Monica
30. April 24, 1992, I quit Sound Solutions, gave a two weeks notice
31. I continue living in Colette Walczak’s Santa Monica apartment for a year
32. Move to Monterey Park, sharing a townhouse with several ethnic Chinese for a year, begin business selling monitors, computers, etc.
33. I meet LAPD officer Ballas, a customer for a Gateway Handbook 286 laptop while living in townhouse on Newmark Ave
34. Unknown date, Colette puts my name on her bank account held at Santa Monica branch on Main Street
35. Unknown date, Sten-Åke Larssen offers me a logic analyzer which I buy with Colette Walczak’s money (neglecting to ask her permission)
36. Second suicide attempt, around 1994 while living in 2 bedroom on Alanreed Ave. in San Gabriel
37. In an unsolicited offer, surplus electronic part supplier Sten-Åke Larssen offers to sell me semi-automatic(?) weapons, hands me 2 or more guns by the barrel. I   

do not buy
38. Customer referred by Ed Siegel of TRW swapmeet hands me pistol by the barrel during monitor sale. Exact date unknown  
39. Some days before September 6, 1994, I have a car accident with a Maria Z. Rojas of Norwalk. Accident is my fault
40. Sometime in 1994-5, A friend, James Lazell, with me at Cafe 50s on Lincoln Blvd., asks the leading question: “Do I want to see David Epstein dead?”
41. During winter 1995, while living in 2 br. on Alanreed Ave., my business has no sales for 2 months
42. Nearly broke, I depart for Italy in spring 1995. Return: September(?), 1995. Nervous breakdown while at sister’s in Florence
43. Father moves to Los Angeles, at first living with me on Durango, I move him to his own 2 br. in my building. He soon moves to apartment in a building managed by a 

Gail Hooks
44. Third suicide attempt: around 1998(?), while living on Durango Ave. in Los Angeles
45. Fourth suicide attempt: June 1998, still l  iving on Durango, 6 months hospitalization for injuries sustained  
46. Irene, along with companion Alberto, makes 1st visit to US in almost a decade, sees me in hospital
47. June 25, 1998-July 15, 1998-September 23, seen by psychiatrist at Harbor-UCLA Hospital while recovering in convalescent hospital in Torrance
48. From December 9, 1998, to February 11, 2010 Seen at Edelman Mental Health Center in Los Angeles as outpatient
49. Father leaved on an cruise, his third and last. I arrive at his vacated apartment too late to see him off. We never see each other again
50. Father returns, LAX security guard calls me asks for help for sick Father. I refuse. He dies of complications from pneumonia, on May 7, 1999
51. June 15, 2001, Oscar Alejandro Revey dies at County USC Hospital in Los Angeles after a fire in his apartment in Santa Monica
52. Tom Ellsberg dies in Oregon plane crash while performing aerobatics. At the time, I’m living on S. Garth Ave. LA 90034, apartment #3
53. Current bungalow move-in date 3/1/2010 starting rent of $700/mo., current rent of $818.18. Over next decade, all original tenants move out, except for 1
54. In a visit to Fry’s Electronics in El Segundo, as I walk, I’m hit by a car in the parking lot
55. Before February 2014, I contact the FBI office in Los Angeles by phone, regarding what I (at that time) feel are crimes committed by Epstein and Dubrow

56. 9-22-2012  , as I watch a play at UCLA Royce Hall,   Rhinoceros,   Ep  iphany! I realize US Government, not   
Epstein/Dubrow, is responsible for peculiarities in my life

57. January 2, 2014, I’m drugged without my knowledge before a medical appointment at Kaiser Permanente Hospital in West Los Angeles
58. On May 10, 2015, In a non sequitur during a Skype conversation, Irene uses the word “CIA”
59. On August 10, 2015, as a result of head injuries sustained in a fall from bed, Mother dies in Florence, Italy after she can no longer live unassisted in Paris
60. On 2/14/2016, I give and tape a talk at Robertson branch of LAPL library: My Dealings with the Government: an Ugly Story. Video later uploaded to YouTube
61. Colette Walczak dies in Santa Monica on September 12, 2018 at 1:56PM of stage four breast cancer

62. Publication of book   Schizophrenia Weaponized   on   May, 2021, ISBN 978-1-7371788-1-1  
63. July 2, 2021, car accident in Santa Monica, I rear-end another vehicle, causing damages to both cars. Accident reported to insurance company. I am at fault
64. I donate my car, turn in driver’s license and have not driven since, relying on public transportation exclusively

65. In 2023, I put my entire life and that of Father, past, present and future, in the public domain  
66. On 10/29/2023, walking to my U-Haul storage, I’m hit by car as I cross at a crosswalk, license plate # 7LXL065, Quattro Audi, at La Brea and Exposition, the driver an 

Asian man, tall, wearing t-shirt “#17”. He would not give his name, I call 911, am transferred to LAPD but hang up after being on hold for fifteen minutes
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